
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

BY CM/ECF AND HAND DELIVERY          
The Honorable Colm F. Connolly   
United States District Court 
District of Delaware    
844 North King Street 
Wilmington, DE  19801-3555 

 
Re:  Genentech, Inc. v. Samsung Bioepis Co., C.A. No. 18-1363-CFC 

Genentech, Inc. v. Amgen Inc., C.A. No. 18-924-CFC 

Dear Judge Connolly,  
 
I write on behalf of all parties to these cases.  In view of Your Honor’s comments at the claim 
construction hearing held on Tuesday, April 2, 2019, in Genentech, Inc. v. Amgen Inc., No. 17-
1407-CFC, the parties to these cases will work together to revise the joint claim construction brief, 
declarations, and joint appendix submitted in these cases in general conformance with what Your 
Honor ordered in the 1407 case.  The parties will file these revised materials within one week as 
ordered in the 1407 case. 
 
Should Your Honor prefer that the parties proceed differently, we are available at the Court’s 
convenience to discuss. 
 
 
 

Respectfully, 

       /s/ Frederick L. Cottrell, III 
 
       Frederick L. Cottrell, III (#2555) 
        
 
FLC,III/afg 
cc: All Counsel of Record (via CM/ECF and email) 

Frederick L. Cottrell, III 
Director 
302-651-7509 
cottrell@rlf.com 
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